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February	7,	2019	
	
Kirsten	Walli	
Board	Secretary	
Ontario	Energy	Board	
2300	Yonge	Street		
P.O.	Box	2319	
Toronto,	Ontario	
M4P	1E4	
	
Dear	Ms.	Walli:	
	
Re:	EB-2018-0130	–	Hydro	One	Networks	Inc.	–	Transmission	–	2019	Rate	Adjustment	
	
Please	find,	attached,	interrogatories	on	behalf	of	the	Consumers	Council	of	Canada	for	Hydro	One	
Networks	Inc.	pursuant	to	the	above-referenced	proceeding.	
	
Please	feel	free	to	contact	me	if	you	have	questions.	
	
	
Yours	truly,	
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	

CC:	 All	parties		
	 	
	 	
	
	



INTERROGATORIES	FOR	HYDRO	ONE	NETWORKS	INC.	–	TRANSMISSION	
	

FROM	THE	CONSUMERS	COUNCIL	OF	CANADA	
	

EB-2018-0130	
	
	
CCC-1	
Please	provide	all	materials	that	were	provided	to	Hydro	One’s	Board	of	Directors	
related	to	this	Application.		When	did	the	Board	of	Directors	approve	the	
Application?	
	
CCC-2	
Please	provide	the	annual	actual	ROE	for	Hydro	One	Networks	-	Transmission	for	
the	years	2015-2018.			
	
CCC-3	
(Ex.	A/T3/S1/p.	10)	
Please	confirm	that	the	proposed	increase	in	Hydro	One’s	Revenue	Requirement	is	
$39.5	million.		Do	the	average	bill	impacts	include	the	disposition	of	the	$37.6	
million	deferral	and	variance	account	credit?		If	so,	what	are	the	bill	impacts	without	
the	credit?	
	
CCC-4	
(Ex.	A/T6/S1/pp.	13-14)	
Hydro	One	is	not	seeking	to	clear	balances	in	the	East-West	Tie	Deferral	Account	
and	the	SECTR	Deferral	Account	as	they	are	tracking	accounts.		Will	Hydro	One	be	
seeking	to	clear	these	accounts	in	a	future	proceeding?		If	so,	in	which	proceeding?		
If	not,	why	not?	
	
CCC-5	
(Ex.	A/T6/S1/pp.	20)		
Please	confirm	that	in	light	of	the	Order	in	Council	issued	by	the	Government	of	
Ontario	on	January	30,	2019,	regarding	the	East	West	Tie	Project	there	is	no	longer	a	
need	to	continue	the	East	West	Tie	Deferral	Account.			
	
		


